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Project Name Utility Distribution Upgrades/Expansion  Project Number YSU-151634 

Project Location Youngstown State University Campus    
 
 
Date posted: 4/29/14 
Date revised:   
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Has a preliminary scope of work been developed or a study performed for the electrical or mechanical systems 
refurbishment/replacement?  If so, is this available for review? 
 

A. A study has not been performed; the chosen A/E will work with the university to help determine the scope of 
the project. The electrical substation will need to be evaluated for renovations/upgrades along with our 
overall utility infrastructure and priorities will need to be set. 
 

2. Is there a preliminary budget breakdown available for the various construction activities listed in the RFQ (i.e. what 
portion of the construction budget will be directed towards the electrical substation vs. steam/chilled water 
distribution)? 
 

A. This has not been determined; the final scope of the project will determine how much funding will be used 
for each. 
 

3. Please confirm the primary/incoming and secondary distribution voltages of the electrical substation that may be 
refurbished or replaced. 
 

A. Primary 23,000v – Secondary 4,160v 
 

4. Does YSU purchase primary power from the local utility?  
 

A. Yes, First Energy via Noble. 
 
 


